Vlaeminck, Kari

Subject: FW: Medical marijuana application question

From: Markee, Kimberly <kmarkee @waterfordmi.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2020 1:30 PM

To: sheldon goldberg <sheldon.goldbergl1972 @gmail.com>
Subject: Re: Medical marijuana application question

Dear Mr. Goldberg,

Waterford Township’s Clerk’s Office accepts; cash, checks or money orders for payment. We do not accept
credit cards or debit cards.

For electronic submissions, we will accept emails and flash drives.
Thank you for your interest.
Sincerely,

Kim Markee
Township Clerk

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 28, 2020, at 11:42 PM, sheldon goldberg <sheldon.goldberg1972 @ gmail.com> wrote:

Dear Clerk:

Question regarding:

"One (1) paper hard copy original of this Application form and its required attachments with an
electronic version of those documents in a media form acceptable to the Township Clerk’s office
must be personally filed with the Clerk’s

office with a nonrefundable application fee of $5,000 for each license applied for. Applications will
not be accepted for filing until Monday, January 4, 2021. All information on this Application must be
completed and all information and documents in the attached Information/Documents Checklist must
be marked and attached in that order.”

Questions:

What form of payment is accepted?

Do you accept checks, cash, credit cards, debit cards?

What form of electronic submission is accepted? Flash drive, email, upload to a system?

Sheldon





